G. E. HATTON, GEOLOGIST
TeLerPHONE BO6 373-8914

1000A FISK BUILDING

AMARILLO, TEXAS
79101

July 6, 1973

0il Comservation Commission
Santa fe, New lMexico 87501

Dear Sirs:

Mr. McPherson, Powers ¥Wire rroducts Company, E1 Yonte, California,
has requested me to plug their State /#1-28, and State #2-28 dry holes,
located in Section 28, Township 15 North, Range34 East, Guay County.

Will you please send me the necessary forms and regulations or re-
guirments sc that I mey do this work properly and to your satisfaction?

I plan to do this work as soon as I get permission and instructions
from you, and as soon as I can get a rig to perform the plugging
operations on the wells. I will ke=p you informed on the progress of
these operctions.

Very truly yours,

L E Mt

G. E. Hatton



